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From: John Longmanj GRO :
Sent: Mon 01/02/2010 3:54:00 PM (UTC)
To: warwicktatforc.., . GRO i Jarnail A
Singh} GRO ;

Subject: Fw: re another article from The Grocer re Horizon
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FYI

Regards,

Jon Longrran

Sequrity Advisor,

Post Office Ltd, National Security Tearn

= OFFICE ADDRESS: Post Office Investigation Dept, Watford MLQ, Ascot Road, Watford, WD18 Baa

%  LANDLINE PHONE Spread the word..

Confidential Information: This e-mail message Is for the sole use of the intended recipient (s) and may contain
confidentialand privileged information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited,

If you are not the intended reciplent, plea se contact me by reply e-mailand destroy alf copies of the original message,
¢ ? Please cansider the environment before printing this e-mail

i MOEBILE NG

= .

----- Forwarded by John Longman/e/POSTOFFICE on 01/02/2010 15:53 -~

To: Michele

Dave Posnett Graves/e/POSTOFFICE@POSTOFFICE, Mandy
Talbot/e/POSTOFFICE@POSTOFFICE, John
CC: Jonn

Longman/e/POSTOFFICE@POSTOFFICE, Jane M
Owen/e/POSTOFFICE@POSTOFFICE, Andy
Hayward/e/POSTOFFICE@POSTOFFICE

Subject: Re: re another article from The Grocer re
Horizon

Michele/Mandy,

This ties in with previous correspondence I've submitted - in that Defence teams can and do challenge Horizon in
prosecution cases.

John Longman is the Investigation Manager in this case.

I've been assured previously (Dave Smith), that our Criminal Law Team are being kept updated regarding
questions surrounding Horizon integrity.

They are obviously aware of this case, but can you confirm they continue to be updated on the wider issues.

John,Jane
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For info.
Regards,
Dave Posnett
Fraud Risk Manager
4& 1 Security Suite (G14), Leatherhead DO Station Rd, Leatherhead, KT22 7AE
% :; GRO {Mobex: i
@ :dave.posnett! GRO }
8 :{TGRO ] Post-line:; +Faxi  GRO |
c.Stop the crimeé”
POST
e OFFICE 4
"IMichele Graves
Michele Graves To: POL Horizon integrity group
cc: Mandy Talbot/e/POSTOFFICE@POSTOFFICE,
01/02/2010 14:13 Martin Humphreys/e/POSTOFFICE@POSTOFFICE
Subject: re another article from The Grocer re Horizon
All

I am getting some info on the background to the specific and will update you in due course.
Rgds

(See attached file: Byfleet PO - Media article.pdyf)

Michele Graves

Executive Correspondence Manager
Executive Correspondence Team
Post Office Limited

~ 1st Floor, Bunhill Row Wing, 148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ
@ phone number! GRO Postline:| 6RO

®  mobile number: GRO P oo :

& | GRO H

i fax| GRO ;
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